REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, April 30th, 2020 Meeting #1

I. <u>Call to Order:</u> 6:08pm

II. <u>Roll Call</u>

PRESENT: Westin, Carlota, Diana, Mick, BCD, Khai, Sophia, Jacob, Chase, Andrew, Jingran, Yazmin, Dean Sherry, Arbi, Kim **EXCUSED:** Alan, Amberine, Sofia **UNEXCUSED:**

- III. <u>Approval of Minutes</u> Approved 10-0-1
- IV. Announcements:

V. Public Input and Introduction

VI. <u>Committee Reports</u>

- A. Finance Committee [Mick Salazar]
 - Nothing to report
- B. Revelle Organizations Committee [-]
 - Nothing to report
- C. Rules Committee [Westin Gibbs]
 - Nothing to report
- D. Appointments Committee [Carlota Conant]
 - Interim A.S. Senator Appointment
 - ✤ Move to appoint Mihir as Interim A.S. Senator
 - ➤ Approved 10-0-1
- E. Graduation Committee [-]
 - Nothing to report
- F. Election Committee [-]
 - Nothing to report
- G. Student Services Committee [Sophia Correa]
 - Nothing to report

VII. <u>Reports</u>

- A. President [Westin Gibbs]
 - Discuss interim appointments for next meeting
- B. Vice President of Internal [Carlota Conant]
 - Nothing to report
- C. Vice President of Administration [Diana Al Dikka]
 - Nothing to report
- D. Vice President of External [Brian Chris Donovan]
 - Nothing to report
- E. Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Jacob Rodriguez]
 Nothing to report
- F. Director of Spirit and Events [Khai Williams]
 - Nothing to report
- G. Director of Student Services [Sophia Correa]
 - ✤ Nothing to report
- H. Class Representatives
 - Fourth Year Representative [-]
 - Nothing to report
 - Third Year Representative [-]
 - Nothing to report
 - Second Year Representative [Alan Apte]
 - Nothing to report
 - First Year Representative [-]
 - Nothing to report
- I. Commuter Representative [-]

- Nothing to report
- J. Residential Representative [Chase Hickey]
 - Nothing to report
- K. Transfer Representative [Andrew Leal]
 - Nothing to report
- L. International Representative [Jingran Xu]
 - Nothing to report
- M. Out of State Representative [-]
 - Nothing to report
- N. Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Chloe Marsh]
 - Nothing to report
- 0. Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Yazmin Munoz]
 - Nothing to report
- P. Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]
 - Nothing to report
- Q. Campus-Wide Representatives
 - HDH [Alan Apte]
 - ✤ Nothing to report
 - SFAC [Arbi Leka]
 - Nothing to reportUCAB [Amberine Kabir]
 - Nothing to report
 - WCSAB [Kim Lim]
 - Nothing to report
 - RFAB [-]
 - Nothing to report
 - EJA [Sofia Nelson Ferezi]
 - Nothing to report
 - SOVAC [-]
 - Nothing to report
 - ASCE [-]
 - Nothing to report
 - LSAC [-]
 - ✤ Nothing to report
 - EDI [-]
 - Nothing to report
 - Basic Needs Advocate [-]
 - Nothing to report
- VIII. <u>New Business</u>
 - IX. <u>Unfinished Business</u>
 - X. <u>Announcement</u>

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Westin, Carlota, Diana, Mick, BCD, Khai, Sophia, Jacob, Chase, Ashkan, Andrew, Jingran, Yazmin, Dean Sherry, Arbi, Kim
EXCUSED: Alan, Amberine, Sofia
UNEXCUSED:
ADJOURNED: 6:24pm

